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Malave, Erin

From: Amy Pescetto [apescetto@cyklawfirm.com]
Sent:  Wednesday, February 24, 2010 10:42 AM
To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: FSS PROPERTIES, LLC - Document Number L10000003098

Good morning,

We formed the above referenced company for our client and it has been brought to our attention that there is a
typo in the address. We would appreciate if you would please revise to correctly reflect the following on the
Division's Sunbiz web page:

28261 HIDDEN LAKE DRIVE
BONITA SPRINGS FL 34134

Please revise the principal address, mailing address and manager address sections to reflect the above address. '

Please call with or email any guestions. Thank you in advance for your assistance.

Amy

i’LEASE NOTE OUR NEW FIRM NAME AND MY NEW EMAIL ADDRESS.

Amy Pescetto

COLEMAN, YOVANOVICH & KOESTER, P.A.
4001 Tamiami Trail North, Suite 300
Naples, FL 34103

239.435.3535, ext. 239

239.435.1218 main fax

239.298.7576 direct fax

eMail: apescetto@cykiawfirm.com

Web Site: www.cyklawfirm.com

The information contained in this e-mail message is intended only for the personal and confidential use of the recipient(s) named above. This
message may be an attorney-client communication and as such is PRIVILEGED and CONFIDENTIAL. If the reader of this message is not the
intended recipient or an agent responsible for delivering it to the intended recipient, this serves as notice to you that you have received this
document in error and that any review, dissemination, distribution, or copying of this message is strictly prohibited, If you have received this
communication in error, please delete the original message and any attachments, as well as all coples thereof, and notify us immediately via
e-mail at apescetto@cyklawfirm,com or by telephone at {239) 435-3535. Thank you.
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